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October 30, 2019 

 

Community Lawn Care and Maintenance – Taconic DDSOO – TAC111919 

Questions and Answers:  

Below is a compilation of the questions received for this bid.  Questions that were repeated, or of a recurring 
nature, were consolidated.  Thank you very much for your interest. 
 

1. Question: Do I need to bid on every single cluster listed in the IFB? 

Answer: No, you do not need to bid on every cluster, only the cluster(s) that you are interested in. 
However, you must bid on and service each house within those clusters.  
 

 
2. Question: Do I bid for 35 mows or for 25 mows?? How many mows per year? 

 
Answer: Grass shall be maintained at a height of 2.5 to 3.5 inches as conditions dictate. There is no set 
amount of mowing per year; the winning bidder must maintain the lawn to the specifications set forth in 
the scope of work.   
 

3. Question: Do I have to bid on and service every home within a cluster, or can I bid on partial 
clusters?  
 
Answer: You must bid on and service all sites within a cluster in order to be considered for that cluster. 
All sites within a cluster must be serviced by the winning bidder.  

 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Zachary Guida, CMS 1 
Contract Management Unit 
(845) 877-6821 (ext. 3182) 
(845) 877-3044 (fax) 
Zachary.j.guida@opwdd.ny.gov 


